Industry Day 15 - Ask IAE Leadership!
Question & Answer

1. |was wondering if it would be possible to discuss the process of modifying an existing
GSA schedule. Specifically what documentation is required to add additional labor
categories and/or SINs?

This question needs to be referred to the contracting office who manages the schedule. If you
have a specific schedule in mind we would be happy to refer you to the correct organization.
This office supports the Integrated Award Environment and as such does not have anything to
do with the award of schedule contracts.

2. Canyou please discuss any recent changes in CPARs and any planned changes within the
next six months?
CPARs is currently undergoing numerous internal activities to be prepared for transition to
beta.SAM.gov in FY21. All changes to CPARs are documented in release notes posted on the
site. As we move closer to transition, additional information will be provided.

3. Can the Government provide an update on the procurement strategy for the GSA Agile
Development Services BPA opportunity? Is the GSA targeting a specific vehicle or set
aside?

Per our contracting office, GSA-IAE is evaluating its overall procurement strategy. The IAE Agile
BPA is on hold indefinitely.

4. The GSA Agile Development Services BPA originally mentioned a December 1 estimate
for solicitation drop. Can the Government provide an update on the solicitation
timeline?

Per our contracting office, There is no planned BPA solicitation date.

5. What is GSA’s vision for the above mentioned BPA’s vendor coordination? For example,
if there are multiple concurrent task orders on this BPA, will there be an overall
management team to coordinate and manage the modernization of these systems?

Per our contracting office, BPA vendor coordination is no longer applicable. In the future
GSA-IAE will communicate about any new RFQ's that may be solicited.

6. It would be helpful to vendors as well as to the government to include the phase that
each of the IAE systems to be modernized is in. Can the Government please provide
information on the modernization status of each of the IAE systems?



Let’s review the roadmap which lays out the planned timeframes for transition of each system.
This represents the time frames when development is expected to be completed. The exact
schedule for transition of each existing application will be determined and communicated well
in advance of any transition. You can already search and view publicly available data on
beta.SAM.gov. The first systems to transition will be CFDA and WDOL. Followed by Contract
Opportunities.

7. It would be helpful to vendors if the Government included the key stakeholders of each
of the IAE systems to be modernized. Can the Government please identify the key
stakeholders of each of the systems and/or the specific program offices in charge of
each site?

Our office manages all the IAE systems being modernized. Direct any questions to the
supporting Federal Service Desk (www.fsd.gov) or to iaesoutreach@gsa.gov and we will get back

to you.

8. What are the GSA’s preferred technologies?
The following technologies are currently in use on the beta.SAM.gov site

Web Application: Angular (Typescript)

AP| Gateway: APl Umbrella

Microservices: Spring Boot (Java)

Data Stores: Postgres, S3 and Elasticsearch
Platform

AWS

Docker Data Center

ForgeRock

Redis, Elasticsearch, Logstash, Kibana
Sysdig

DevOps: GitHub Enterprise and Jenkins

9. Inthe Contract Data section, GSA must display data in a compact format as they
currently do on FPDS. It's ridiculous to dribble data across and down a blank white
screen (which seems to be the current fashion in web design) for sake of responsive
design.

a. The current FPDS provides all data for a single contract record in about three
screens and a single view. Do you plan to move toward a more compact display
format?


http://www.fsd.gov/
mailto:iaeoutreach@gsa.gov

IAE is working on developing a more condensed view of the FPDS data. We recognize the need
for this view given the volume of data displayed for this data set.

10. Will there be an API? How and where can | find the details about that, both today and as
things proceed.

An API for FPDS data is under development and currently in test. Once it is publicly available
anyone will be able to access the API. We welcome your comments on the APl once it is in
production. IAE hosts a Technical Interface Community which meets regularly to discuss
information of interest to those who send or receive data from legacy sites or who are
interested in changes during the transition to beta.SAM.gov. If you are interested in
participating in the Technical Interface Community, email your name to
newsamtesting@gsa.gov.

11. Will the SBA Small Business Dynamic Search become part of this, or will it still be
separate? How will the new Entity Registration link up to DSBS?
SBA’s DSBS is not part of the beta.SAM.gov roadmap. The entity registration process will have
the same profile exchange between SAM and DSBS as it does today.

12. Will the flow of the new Entity Registration/update let me go directly into my record to
just change a single field, e.g., my NAICS codes, without having to take all the time
required submit a complete update of the entire record screen by screen?

Initially, the data entry flow for the entity registration process will not change. An entity will be
able to update points of contact as a standalone update, but all other update paths are the
same as they are today.

13. Will GSA ebuy contract opportunities be integrated into sam.gov?
This is not part of the initial transition to beta.SAM.gov. Our future state lends itself to
integration with other government systems when it makes sense. No decisions on when or
which systems have been made yet.

Beta.SAM.gov Questions

14. In the beta.SAM.gov Contract Data search results screen, there are no sidebars like the
one FPDS currently displays in blocks on the left side: lists of hyperlinks to search results
for the top 10 departments, top 10, agencies, top 10 contractors, etc. Is that feature
coming soon, or planned at all? It’s important and valuable.

This is a future enhancement for something equivalent to the current beta.SAM.gov. We do
not have a specific date yet.
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15. For contracting opportunity (the current FBO), you usually can retrieve potential
contracts from 20, 30, 90 days. How will beta.SAM.gov let me filter a search of contract
opportunities for, e.g. notices published within the last 20 days?

Data filtering for a specified time frame is available in test. In the future we will offer the ability
to select a pre-set time frame for contract opportunities.

16. How can | search for contracts (opportunities and/or data) by geographical area?
We will be adding a location filter across multiple domains - contract opportunities, contract
data, and entity info for instance.

17. In Contract Opportunities, will it be possible to download the interested parties for a
contract opportunity?
The ability to download the list would be considered an enhancement but it could be a future
capability depending on

18. Will companies be able to use beta.SAM.Gov to search for Women's Business
Enterprise-certified (that is, certified as Woman-owned by the Women's Business
Enterprise National Council [WBENC], whether they are large or small) companies for
subcontracting or set asides?

The initial implementation of entity registration search in beta.SAM.gov does not have that
filter. We focused on introducing advanced filters for Assistance Listings and Contract
Opportunities first as those legacy systems are closer to retirement. Like many other
socio-economic categories which are self-certified by the entity, a filter for WOSB is on the
development backlog for future work. As we approach the transition of Entity Registration
functionality into beta.SAM.gov, we will solidify the additional search filters available. Feel free
to express preferences and priorities through our feedback tool on beta.SAM.gov.

19. Under the new beta.SAM.gov system, is it a correct understanding that GSA will
maintain the same flexibility as the current SAM system, recognizing that not all
corporations are organized the same, and will allow each individual business unit to
continue to register their entities within the new beta.SAM.gov system, and also
manage their individual business units’ roles and permissions?

Yes. Each business may continue to register their entities and manage their individual business
unit roles and permissions. You will be able to migrate your roles from the original SAM.gov
site and continue to operate just as you do now. Businesses will OPTIONALLY be able to assign
people a role across multiple business units, if and only if they are organized in such a way that
one person does entity registration, for example, or sub-award reporting across multiple
business units. The goal is to make it easy to support both models - where some companies are
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organized by business unit and others by functions such as entity registration or sub-award
reporting.

20. Will GSA be mandating that there be a superuser at the parent corporation level

managing each individual business unit’s entity registration and roles and permissions?
Our corporation is simply not structured in this manner, so we would strongly
encourage GSA to maintain the same flexibility as with the current SAM system. Please
advise.

No. We are working with industry to work out a solution for corporations who would optionally

like to use their entity hierarchy to manage roles and permissions, but it will not be mandatory.

We are still working out the details of this solution.

21. Will a parent corporation need to maintain an entity registration if the parent
corporation is not actually contracting with federal government customers.
No. If the parent corporation does not contract with the federal government, it will not need to
register.

22. Can the system be structured such that each individual business unit that is contracting
separately with the federal government maintains their own individual super user(s)
who is managing the roles and permissions for their own individual business unit?

Yes. Each individual business unit, as long as it is a separate registered entity in SAM, will have
a super user who manages the roles and permissions for that entity.

23. If a single business unit with a single TIN# has different divisions, and each division
maintains its own DUNS#, how will the new beta.SAM.gov work? Will there be a way
that the two separate divisions can separately maintain and administer their SAM
registration? Can each division within the single business unit have its own superuser
managing its own entity registration, roles and permissions?

Similar to previous questions, yes.

24. Is the migration of data from FBO to Contract Opportunities real-time? Or is there a lag
time? If there is a lag time, how long of a lag time?
We are currently receiving updates in beta.SAM.gov from the legacy system. The Contract
Opportunities is from a nightly feed. There may up to 36 hour delay in receipt of updates for
contract opportunities. This is why we are not recommending that you rely on beta.SAM.gov
and that the legacy systems remains the official source of the data. Once we are in production,
updates will be real time.



25. When will vendors be able to log onto the new Contract Opportunities site to register
their NAICS codes and keywords so that they can begin to receive contract opportunities
“pushed to them” via email notification?

The saved search functionality will allow a user to save specific filter and sorting from a search
of any or all domains. This functionality is currently being tested, and should be coming to beta
soon. At a later date the functionality to email those results on a schedule will be added.
Subscriptions (current FBO watchlist functionality) will not be available in production until
transition.

26. Will the Contract Opportunities site carry over the following sorting criteria found in
FBO today; Posted Date, Set-Aside Code, Place of Performance, and Type?
We have sorting by relevance, date, and title on beta already. Currently, place of performance,
type and set-aside are being seen as filters and not for sorting. In prior feedback sessions, these
options for sorting was more a need due to FBO searching limitations. Please provide feedback
to us via the feedback tool if these are seen as more sorting than filtering options.

27. What is the transition schedule for FBO.gov? The new Contract Opportunities section
leaves a lot to be desired. The search capabilities do not provide enough of a drill down
to effectively filter results to a contractor’s area of interest. If you have a working group
for this that includes representatives from the contracting community, | would be happy
to offer some of my time to contribute to the conversation.

We can look into scheduling a feedback session on FBO filters for industry. Provide feedback to
us via feedback tool.

Additionally, we can say that beta currently has filters for Federal Organizations, Entity
Name/UElI, Service Classifications (NAICS, PSC), and Sorting by relevance, title, and date.

Beta will have contract opportunity filters for Set Aside, Type of Notice, Federal Organizations,
Date (modified, posted, and response date) soon (still in testing).

We are trying to improve the location filter for multiple domains, and what it can do for the
opportunity data specifically. This is planned, but not ready for testing.

28. Is there a list of the software/tools used by IAE that can be shared?
Yes, we can share this information, IAE has a open source initiative where this information is
published on http://gsa.github.io/openlAE/

29. Could you please provide an update to the acquisition schedule for the GSA BPA to
support IAE issued in October?


http://gsa.github.io/openIAE/

GSA has determined that an Agile BPA is not the best course of action to fulfill IAE's needs at
this time. As such there are no plans to continue with the Agile BPA effort. Future agile needs
will be evaluated and procured on a case by case basis.



